
 

72-007-01 Old St. Margaret’s Catholic Church  
6020 Addison Road  
Seat Pleasant  
Built in 1908, St. Margaret’s (now Mount Victory Baptist) Church is a front-gabled frame church 
with pointed-arch stained-glass windows and bracketed eaves. The gable front is dominated by a 
pyramidal-roof corner tower added in 1911, which contains a bell at loft level and a canopied 
entrance at ground level. The church is significant for its Gothic Revival architecture and for its 
connection with Francis S. Carmody, an early developer of Seat Pleasant. 


